
Re: SA20251 - Notification of Extension [OFFICIAL]

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Wed 2026-08-19 2:26 PM

To Lannie, Francis <Francis.Lannie@east-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Good afternoon,

Following on from our previous email.

Could you kindly provide us with an update as to your current position in providing us with our client's records.

We note that you requested for an extension for this matter, and we were to expect a response by 12th of August 2026.

We have yet to receive a full response in relation to this matter. Could you kindly respond as soon as possible with an update.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Lannie, Francis <Francis.Lannie@east-ayrshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 June 2026 4:15 PM
To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Subject: SA20251 - Notification of Extension [OFFICIAL]

Official

CLASSIFICATION: OFFICIAL

Dear Sirs,

Your ref: 100153

Your request, reference above, is being treated as an access to records request under data protection legislation. Timescales for responding to such requests is normally one calendar month. In some circumstances the legislation allows us to extend this timescale by up to a further two calendar months. On that note, I must inform you that we have been unable to provide you with this information within one calendar month and must use the extension of two calendar months, although we do aim to have the information with you by no later than 12 August 2026 and as such we will provide you with a response on or before this date.

Kind regards,

Francis Lannie

F P LANNIE
Information Governance Officer
East Ayrshire Health and Social Care Partnership